
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
2/13/2019 11:24:42 AM 
Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Henrik Nazarian 
[hnazarian@danddengineeringinc.com]; Boris Tantchev [btantchev@danddengineeringinc.com]; Robert Dizon 

[rdizon@danddengineeringinc.com]; Janelle Firoozi [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6a7b34183c6a40db831294bdfe35c205-Janelle Kas]; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 

IBEC Stormwater 
Call: 1-844-621-3956 Access Code: 805 258 568 

2/13/2019 2:00:00 PM 
2/13/2019 3:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Required 

Attendees: 

Henrik Nazarian; Boris Tantchev; Robert Dizon; Janelle Firoozi; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 

n meeting in my Webex Personal Roon1 

Join frorn a video conferencing systern or application 
Dia! 

v,.._ ,... · ·l· .. ,--1·~!-· ,J"".t""· ·, · ·1 'i·1··· i"u,.;:inas•"t..ie, an,.1d1.,.1yodr 11 .. m, .. er. 

If you are the you can aiso entet" your host Plf\J in yout" video 

United States Toll 

United States Toll Free 

Access code: -

ot application to start the 


